i MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

# THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL MCPB
§ PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION Item#5~

2/16//06

8787 Georgia Avenue
L Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
i 301-495-4500, www.mncppc.org

M-NCPPC

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 31, 2006
TO: Montgomery County Planni'ng Board
FROM: Catherine Conlon, Supervisor
Development Review Divisio
(301) 495-4542

SUBJECT: Informational Maps and Summary of Record Plats for the Planning Board
Agenda for February 16, 2006 ‘

The following record plats are recommended for APPROVAL, subject to the appropriate
conditions of approval of the preliminary plans and site plans if applicable, and
conditioned on conformance with all requirements of Chapter 50 of the Montgomery
County Code. Attached are specific recommendations and copies of plat drawings for the
record plats. Two of the plats depict creation of lots through the minor subdivision
process. The other plat is associated with a Preliminary Plan approval and the approved
plan is attached. '



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	




